

Elise Harman

Email: elise_harman@hotmail.com | Phone: +61 403 902 557

Perth, WA, 6014

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/elise-harman-1676b4a8/

GitHub: github.com/harmane4 || Portfolio: github.com/harmane4/portfolio

Pursuing a role as a full stack web developer to complement my experience in event management and marketing. Currently completing a certificate in full stack web development from the University of Western Australia Coding Bootcamp. An organised and hardworking team-player who wants to continue to develop in fast paced IT and Web Development industry and create outstanding user and client experiences

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Languages: CSS, HTML, JavaScript

Databases: SQL (MySQL)

Tools: GitHub, Heroku, Bulma, Express, Node

PROJECTS

Go The Distance

github.com/Kel03-byte/go-the-distance-budgeting-app || shrouded-shore-09406.herokuapp.com/

- Summary: A simple travel budget application that allows users to log in, enter their holiday details information and expenses for their holiday.
- Role: Back-end developer
- Tools: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Heroku, MySQL, Node, Express, Bcrypt & Bulma

Tech Blog

github.com/harmane4/Tech-Blog || arcane-badlands-76219.herokuapp.com/

- Summary: A CMS style blog that allows users to view blog posts and add blog posts where they are logged in.
- Role: Sole Author
- Tools: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Heroku, MySQL, Node, Express, Bcrypt & Bulma

Giggles and Food

github.com/harmane4/Giggles-and-Food || harmane4.github.io/Giggles-and-Food/

- Summary: An application that allows users to view and write notes on restaurants that have play equipment for children.
- Role: Front-end developer
- Tools: HTML, CSS, JavaScript & Bulma

Weather Dashboard

github.com/harmane4/Weather-Dashboard || harmane4.github.io/Weather-Dashboard/

- Summary: Weather app that provides current and five day weather forecasts for searches cities
- Role: Sole author
- Tools: HTML, CSS, JavaScript & OpenWeather API

Day Scheduler

github.com/harmane4/Work-Day-Scheduler || harmane4.github.io/Work-Day-Scheduler/

- Summary: Day scheduler which allows users to enter tasks into a specific time block. Depending on the time, the time blocks change colour.
- Role: Sole author
- Tools: HTML, CSS & JQuery

EXPERIENCE

Winter Village | Perth

May 2021 – Present

Duty Manager

- Supervise a team of 20 staff and ensure daily operations run smooth
- Problem solve guest complaints to ensure satisfactory outcome

Cocktail Gastronomy | Perth

August 2020 – April 2021

Events Coordinator

- Prepared weekly sales reports and presented findings in team meetings, resulted in a 20% increase in events being booked.
- Recognised by the manager for excellent communication whilst managing the staff rosters.

Banff Sunshine Village | Banff

October 2019 – March 2020

Guest Services Agent

- Delivered outstanding customer service and was awarded a Service Excellent Award and promoted to a Supervisor

Banff Adventures | Banff

May 2019 – September 2019

- Organised tour activities for a high traffic tourist town which saw four million tourists a year

The Guildford Hotel | Perth

March 2017 – May 2017

Events & Sales Manager

- Organised and managed function sales using Ivvy Customer Relationship Manager.
- Assembled and actioned sales leads and business development opportunities.

The Guildford Hotel | Perth

April 2016 – March 2017

Events & Marketing Assistant

- Corresponded with customers and clients and the high volume of phone and email enquiries
- Composed copywriting for social media, website and newsletters

EDUCATION

Certificate, Full Stack Web Development - University of Western Australia

Bachelor of Arts, Majoring in Communications & Media Studies - University of Western Australia